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DATE: April 19, 2000 

TO: 
FROM: 

Division of Wat and Wastewater (Davis) ~ ( 
Division of A Iting and Financial Analysis (Vandiver) \jJ 

RE: Docket N . 90939-WS; Indiantown Company, Inc. 
Audit ort; Rate Case - Historical Year Ended Juhe 30, 1999 
Audi ontrol No. 00-024-4-1 

Attached is the final audit report for the utility stated above. I am sending the utility 
a copy of this memo and the audit report. If the utifity desires to file a response to the audit 
report, they should send it to the Division of Records and Reporting. There are confidential 
work papers associated with this audit. 
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Attachment 

cc: 	 Division of Auditing and Financial Analysis (Devlin/CausseauxlHarvey/File Folder) 
MJami District Office (Welch) 

l,.A)ivision of Records and Reporting 

Division of Legal Services 


Indiantown Company, Inc. 

Attn: Robert M. Post, Jr. 

P. O. Box 397-' 

Indiantown, FL 34956-0397 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

DIVISION OFAUDInNG AND FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

BUREAUOFAUDI17NG 


Miami District Office 


INDIANTOWN COMPANY, INC. 


RATE CASE 


HISTORICAL YEAR END JUNE 30, 1999 


DOCKETED NO. 990939-WS 

AUDIT CONTROL NO. 00-024·4-1 
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